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From: John Witteman
To: David Hohnstein; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Stephane Robert; David Frenette
Subject: 2BE-MEP0813 - Exploratory drilling in 2013
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:49:46 PM
Attachments: Mel East - federal land claims included.jpg


Dave & Phyllis…with the 2012 drilling season coming to a close, AEM has begun to plan its 2013
program. One of the areas to be drilled next year are the federal land claims on the attached figure.
These we propose to drill under Water Licence 2BE-MEP0813.
 
Licence 2BE-MEP0813 is set to expire 31 October 2013. The Board recommends that renewals
reach the NWB office at least three months in advance of the expiry date. The attached map will
be part of the renewal thereby better defining the area covered by the licence. The definition of
the land area in the original application of 13 February 2008 is not clear, it simply provided the
area to be drilled in 2008.
 
To ensure it is acceptable to drill the federal claims under licence 2BE-MEP 0813, AEM proposes to
send its renewal application to the NWB in April 2013 and the attached map will be included.
 
If this is acceptable, please let us know. If not, what course of action would be acceptable to the
Board?
 
Regards,
John
819 277 5444  
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